
Ann Machado - Re: 50 Cove St. - Permit #2013-01955 - install sign 

Ann,

I am a new tenant, the previous tenant was Running With Scissors. I am 
located in the front right side of the building, if you are facing the 
front door.

albest,

Samantha

On Tue, Sep 10, 2013 at 3:18 PM, Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
Samantha -
I'm doing the zoning review. I have a few questions. 
Are you a new tenant in the space? Who was the previous tenant? 
Are you located in the front, right side of the building?
Thanks.
Ann
Ann Machado
Zoning Specialist 
Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall
(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested. 

--
Samantha Hoyt Lindgren

A Gathering of Stitches
Learn, Make, Do.

54 Cove Street
Portland, ME 04101
207 747 5015
917 863 9029 (c)

http://agatheringofstitches.com

From: Samantha Lindgren <sam@agatheringofstitches.com>
To: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/10/2013 3:23 PM
Subject: Re: 50 Cove St. - Permit #2013-01955 - install sign
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